From: Trials

To: Sean Li; Trials

Cc: Joe Paunovich; "Bendix, Kevin"; "robert.appleby@kirkland.com"; "greg.arovas@kirkland.com"; #Intel PACT IPR;
Nima Hefazi; Mark Tung

Subject: RE: IPR2020-00541, -00542

Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 10:08:51 AM

Counsel,

The Board will expunge the identified papers. Patent Owner is authorized to file a Notice Modification of
Due Dates 1 and 2 as outlined below.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,

Supervisory Paralegal

Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822

From: Sean Li <seanli@quinnemanuel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Joe Paunovich <joepaunovich@quinnemanuel.com>; '‘Bendix, Kevin'
<kevin.bendix@kirkland.com>; 'robert.appleby@kirkland.com' <robert.appleby@kirkland.com>;
'greg.arovas@kirkland.com' <greg.arovas@kirkland.com>; #Intel PACT IPR
<Intel_PACT_IPR@kirkland.com>; Nima Hefazi <nimahefazi@quinnemanuel.com>; Mark Tung
<marktung@quinnemanuel.com>

Subject: IPR2020-00541, -00542

Your Honors,

Patent Owner PACT writes with regard to certain documents filed in IPR2020-00541 and IPR2020-
00542, specifically, Paper 19 and the first Exhibit 2024 in IPR2020-00541 and Paper 17 in IPR2020-
00542. These filings were caused by inadvertent errors and PACT respectfully requests the Board
expunge them. Parties have met and conferred and Petitioner Intel does not object this request.

In addition, PACT POR in IPR2020-00541 was filed shortly after midnight Eastern Time (28 mins late)
on December 5, 2020. Given that this delay does not cause any substantial prejudice to Petitioner
Intel, PACT and Intel have agreed in good faith to stipulate that PACT’s POR was timely filed, and to
extend Intel’s reply deadline by one day (from the original Due Date of February 26, 2021 to
February 27, 2021). Thus, PACT requests the Board’s allowance to file a motion to accord the filing
date of its POR to December 4, 2020. Alternatively, if the Board believes a motion is not necessary,
PACT requests leave to file a Notice of Modification of Due Dates 1 and 2. Pact understands that
Intel does not oppose either approach.

Best regards,
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Ziyong (Sean) Li
Associate,
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

50 California Street, 22nd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111
415-875-6373 Direct
415.875.6600 Main Office Number
415.875.6700 FAX
seanli@guinnemanuel.com
www.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original
message.
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